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1 - Mr. Swanson 

TO SAC, DALLAS (44-1639) 

FROM DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) 

JACK L, RUBY, AKA; LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA DASH VICTIM, CR. 

“ RSBUATRTEL JUNE FIVE LAST, REAIRTEL ENCLOSED COPY OF A 
LETTER FROM THE PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION DATED JUNE THREE LAST 

REQUESTING FURTHER DETAILS FROM SAS IVAN D. LEE AND ROBERT XM. 

BARRETT CONCERNING THE ACCURACY OF THEIR OBSERVATION AND BASIS fe 

FOR CONCLUSION WITH RESPECT TO TIME OF SHOOTING OF OSWALD BY ~ > 

RUBY. SUAIRTEL TONIGHT ENCLOSING INFORMATION REQUESTED IX . 

LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM SUITABLE FOR DISSEMINATION TO THE COMMISSION, 

FOR YOUR INFORMATION RESULTS OF LABORATORY EXAMINATION OF FILM Oey
 

- INDICATED SHOOTING OCCURRED AT APPROXINATFELYCELEVEN TWENTY A.M. pace 
U. $. NEPARTYENT OF JUSTICE 

TO ELEVEN, TWENTY-ONE A.M. 15 eho nunicATIONS SECTION oe 
5 ¢ lp 44 QHOLE —JUNL 7 1954 oy pP beni’ 

-N neg o” “4 BCS/ras, 5 REC- I ne WNisis: BSOSPE S/O presi . = 3 / he 
> .* 

= Nore: By letter dated-643/64 ttre~tommission requested that ~ we examinecertain films taken in the Dallas Police 
nr Department which show a clock so as to determine exact time that 

Oswald was shot by Ruby. SAs Ivan D. Lee and Robert M. Rerrett 
have previously advised that they observed, over closed circuit 
television, Jack Ruby shoot Oswald at approximately 11:25 a.m, 

Teleen The Commission requested further details from SAs Lee and Rarrett 
, Belmont as to the basis of their conclusion. The Laboratory has 

completed their report and this is to insure Dallas submits 
#ppropriate letterhead memorandum so that Commission's request 
may be answe , 
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